
State of Florida 

DATE: January 3, 2003 * ?!. 
TO: 
FROM: Patricia Brady, Division of Economic Regulation eb f .k 
RE: 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Docket No. 020640-SU - Application for certificate to provide wastewater service 
in Lee County by Gistro, Inc. 

Please add to the docket file the attached letter dated December 27, 2002, from Mr. 
J. Fritz Holzberg, utility, to Ms. Patti Daniel, Commission staff. The letter transmits 
additional information in partial response to staff's July 30, 2002 letter summarizing 
deficiencies needed to be corrected for the application to be considered filed. 

Attachment 
cc : Division of Economic Regulation (Redemann) 

Office of the General Counsel (Gervasi) 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (Security Fife) 



G I S T R 0 I N C .  
A FLORIDA CORPORATION 

December 27,02. 

POBOX 110 I31 

NAPLES FLORIDA 
34 IO8 

( 239 ) 495 8089 VOICE 
( 239 ) 495 8089 F A X  

E MAIL HLZBRG@CS.COM 

* c-. 

Ms. Patti Daniel 
Supervisor of Certification 
public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL.32399-0865 

Dear Ms Daniel 

Here are some more plans which we have received from our engineer, to be added to our 
Certificate Application. 

Should there still be some remaining, unanswered questions , please let us know so we 
can answer them. 
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VICINITY MAP 
SPRINGS LAKE SUBDIVISION 
BONITA SPRINGS, FLORIDA 
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WCIKXTY MAP 
SPRINGS LAKE SUBDIVISION 
BONITA SPRINGS, FLOMDAA 
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